

Letter from A.P. Watt to R. McClure
Hastings House

14th March 1901

R McClure Esq

10 Norfolk St

Dear Mr McClure

referring to our recent conversation I now write formally to put on record that has arranged the commencement of the serial publication of the new novel which Mr Crockett has agreed to write for publication in this country in the Christian world is deferred from sometime during the month of January 1902 as provided for in the agreement between yourselves and Mr Crockett dated the 12th of January 1900, to the first week in May 1902. The other provisions of the agreement above mentioned between yourselves and Mr Crockett remain in place force except that the delivery of the copy will be postponed in accordance with above ie the first half will now be delivered to you on or before the 1st of November next and the second half on or before the 31st of January 1902.

believe me dear Mr McClure,

your sincerely

APW